
It is expected that a Quorum of the Board of Public Works, Park Board, Administration Committee, and/or Common Council may 
attend this meeting: (although it is not expected that any official action of any of those bodies will be taken) 
 

Menasha is committed to its diverse population. Our Non-English speaking population or those with disabilities are invited to 
contact the Community Development Department at 967-3650 at least 24-hours in advance of the meeting so special 
accommodations can be made. 

 
CITY OF MENASHA 
PLAN COMMISSION 
Council Chambers 

140 Main Street, Menasha 
 

April 3, 2012 
3:30 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
B. ROLL CALL/EXCUSED ABSENCES 

 
C. MINUTES TO APPROVE 

1. Minutes of the March 20, 2012 Plan Commission Meeting 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEM OF CONCERN ON THIS AGENDA 
Five (5) minute time limit for each person 
 

E. DISCUSSION 
1. Potential Appleton St. Rezoning Application – R-1 to R-2 for Non-Conforming Duplex 
2. Subdivision Concept Plan – Grassymeadow Lane, Extended 
 

F. ACTION ITEMS 
1. Change in Fox Lodge Building Materials 
2. Site Plan – Fast N Easy Pawn, 1275 Appleton Rd 
3. Extraterritorial CSM – W7027 Verna Road (Town of Harrison) 
4. Extraterritorial Preliminary Plat – Papermaker Ridge (Town of Harrison) 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 

http://www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov/COM/ComDev/Plan_Commission/2012/Plan%20Draft%20Minutes%203-20-12.pdf�
http://www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov/COM/ComDev/Plan_Commission/2012/E.1.209Appleton_Surrounding%20Zoning.pdf�
http://www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov/COM/ComDev/Plan_Commission/2012/E.2.GrassyMeadowSubdivision.pdf�
http://www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov/COM/ComDev/Plan_Commission/2012/F.1.FoxLodge_ProposedNewMaterials.pdf�
http://www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov/COM/ComDev/Plan_Commission/2012/F.2.SitePlan_FastNEasyPawn_1275AppletonRd.pdf�
http://www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov/COM/ComDev/Plan_Commission/2012/F.3.W7027_CSM.pdf�
http://www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov/COM/ComDev/Plan_Commission/2012/F.4.PapermakerRidge_Preplat_3-29-12_signed.pdf�


CITY OF MENASHA 
Plan Commission 

Council Chambers, City Hall – 140 Main Street 
March 20, 2012 

DRAFT MINUTES 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

  The meeting was called to order at 3:31 PM by Mayor Merkes.   

B. ROLL CALL/EXCUSED ABSENCES 

  PLAN COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merkes, Commissioner Sturm, DPW 
Radtke and Ald. Benner. 
 
PLAN COMMISSION MEMBERS EXCUSED: Commissioner Cruickshank and Schmidt 
 
PLAN COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  CDD Keil, PP Homan, Dave Allen and Scott DeWitt 

C. MINUTES TO APPROVE 

 1. Minutes of the February 21, 2012 Plan Commission Meeting 
Motion by Ald. Benner, seconded by DPW Radtke to approve the February 21, 2012 Plan 
Commission meeting minutes as presented. 
 
The motion carried. 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEM OF CONCERN ON THIS AGENDA 

 1. No one spoke. 

E. DISCUSSION 

 1. Potential Emonona, LLC / City Land Swap 
Dave Allen described the intentions of Emonona associated with acquiring the property and the 
potential uses that were considered for it.    
 
Commissioner’s discussed: 

• Ownership and status of adjoining properties 
• Potential impacts of the new development on land uses to the north and south 
• Development options with and without the existing Markway Fabrication facility 
• Development Prospects for the stand-alone lot next to the fire station 
• Availability of city-owned parcels to swap 

The consensus of commissioners was to pursue possibilities for a land swap.  Staff is to put 
together a list of city-owned properties to present to the developer for its consideration.  

F. ACTION ITEMS 

 1. Extraterritorial CSM – W7027 Verna Road (Town of Harrison) 
 
PP Homan explained that the proposed CSM is intended to combine a house and garage that 
are currently on separate lots.  A question arose as to how this is to be viewed under the terms 
of the development agreement between the city, the Town of Harrison and the Waverly SD.  The 
consensus of the Plan Commission was to hold this item pending review of the proposal relative 
to the boundary agreement. 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT 

  Motion by Ald. Benner, seconded by Comm. Sturm to adjourn at 4:18 p.m.   



 
The motion carried. 

 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by CDD Greg Keil. 



FIRST ST

THIRD ST

BROAD ST

SECOND ST

DE
 PE

RE
 ST

AP
PL

ET
ON

 ST

212

313

305
700

309

522

310 310

738734

726

722 728

518

600518 524

209

84

712
546

732

637

636

600

624620

532

524

319

511

540

733

732

731

728

725

724

721

720

719

716

701

713

705

712

708

709

705

710

712

713

703

716

717

704

720

721

701

724

725

201

728

729 733

509

300-302

513

514 528

535527515 531509 519 733

732

542528 538

723717709

629625621617613 633609 637 643 647

705

209

703

708

541533509 513 537529

704

632 644640628 636610 624620

700

633607 617 629

646632600 604 628618608 612

629 647621617 635 639613 643

644628612 640634616 620 642

624620 638632612 616 628536

731727

521

522

609 613

605
87

621 625

528

718

616

643

642

606

505 609

540

504

713

85

522 524520

606

508-512

113

724

647

700546

543

213

105
109

505

547

605

108

604

104

108109

314

737

532

614 736508 A-B 608

516 A-B-C

622-624

542-546

538 1-2-3-4

702-704

608 A-B-C

625 1-2-3
537 A-B-C

716 A-B-C

532-534-534B

110-112

746

209 Appleton St
Non-Conforming Duplex

Potential Rezoning
N

0 100 20050
Feet

Legend
C1
I1
R1

R2
R3
R4

















_LAK3495.JPG

©2012 County Materials Corporation



_LAK3518.JPG

©2012 County Materials Corporation



_LAK3532.JPG

©2012 County Materials Corporation



_LAK3552.JPG

©2012 County Materials Corporation



F
A

S
T

 N
 E

A
S

Y
 P

A
W

N
M

E
N

A
S

H
A

, 
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

6
6

8

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
3

, 
2
0

1
2

D
J
N

(9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-6
5
2
1
  
  
F
A
X
 (
9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-3
7
7
6
  
  
(8
0
0
) 
3
3
1
-6
5
2
1

5
5
2
1
 C
O
U
N
T
Y
  
R
O
A
D
 B
B
  
  
A
P
P
L
E
T
O
N
, 
W
I 
 5
4
9
1
4

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N
 C
O
.,
 I
N
C
.

R
  
 S
T
E
E
L

A
N
D
 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
S

D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
S
, 
B
U
IL
D
E
R
S
,

R
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

:

TS1

TITLE SHEET

SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR:

FAST N EASY PAWN
1275 APPLETON ROAD

CITY OF MENASHA, WISCONSIN 54952

C1 - SITE PLAN
TS1- TITLE SHEET

A1 - FLOOR PLAN
A2 - ELEVATIONS

I.         SITE LOCATION

Fast N Easy Pawn

1275 Appleton Road

Menasha, Wisconsin 54952

II.        OWNER

Dietzen Living Trust

1275 Appleton Rd.

Menasha, Wisconsin 54952

Attention: Steve Dietzen

III.       SITE PLAN REVIEW INFORMATION

A.       City of Menasha Site Plan Review Number: Not Applicable

B.        Assigned Plan Reviewer: Greg Kiel - Director of Community Development

IV.       ZONING ORDINANCES

City of Menasha

Chapter 13 - Zoning Code

V.        APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCES and SITE DATA ANALYSIS

A.       Site Zoning = C1 - General Commercial District

B.        Existing / Proposed Use

Retail Trade (Household Equipment, Furniture, Appliances, Etc. Sales) = Permitted

C.       Lot Size

1.        Minimum Lot Size / Width = 9,500 s.f. / 80' wide

2.        Existing = 29,816 s.f. (.6844 Acres) / 120' wide

D.       Building Site Coverage Area

1.        Existing = 6,553 s.f.

2.        Building Addition = 2,400 s.f.

3.        Total Building Area = 8,953 s.f.

a.        Sales Area (Existing) = 4,553 s.f.

b.        Heated / Cooled Storage Area (Existing) = 2,000 s.f.

c.        Un-occupied & Unheated Storage Area (Proposed) = 2,400 s.f.

d.        Total Building Area = 8,953 s.f.

F.        Building Lot Coverage

1.        Maximum = 30% (29,816 X .3) = 8,945 s.f.

2.        Existing & Proposed =   8,953 s.f. / 29816 s.f. = 30.003%

G.        Building Height

1.        Allowable = 45' - 3 Stories

2.        Existing / Proposed = 18'

H.       Building Setbacks

1.        Required

a.        Front Yard = 10' (Building, Parking and Paving)

b.        Side Yard = 0'

c.        Rear Yard = 10' (Building, Parking and Paving)

2.        Existing / Proposed

a.        Front Yard = 10' Paving / 70' Building (Existing - No Change)

b.        Side Yard = 2' Paving / 10' Building (Existing - No Change)

c.        Rear Yard = 35' Paving (Existing - No Change) / 40' Building (Proposed)

I.       Employees = 3 (No New Employees Added)

J.         Parking

1.        Required = 1 space per 600 s.f. of publically used floor area = (4,553 s.f. / 600 s.f.) = 8 spaces

2.        Existing = 15 spaces will be provided on the existing parking lot as shown on the Site

plan.  No additional on site parking area is proposed.

K.        Off Street Loading

1.        Required = 1 space - 12' X 45'

2.        Proposed = 1 space - 12' X 45' at the rear of the building.

L.        Building Materials

1.        Original building was built before 2000.

2.        The proposed building addition is proposed to be attached to the rear side of the existing building.

3.        Building addition architectural metal wall panels match existing architectural metal wall

panels on the rear and side elevations.

4.        The proposed building addition metal roof panels are to match the existing building metal

roof panels.

M.        Fire Apparatus Access

1.        There is on site 20' wide or greater paved Fire Apparatus Access Lanes or paved Public

Right of Ways on 3 sides of existing building and proposed building addition.

2.        Dead ends of the on site fire apparatus access road do not exceed 150' in length.

3.        All parts of the building exterior is within 150' of a Fire Fighting Apparatus

N.       Site Surface Area Analysis

1.        Disturbed Site Area = (50' X 65') = 3,250 s.f.

2.        DNR Site Plan Review Not Required because disturbed area is less than 1 acre.

3.        Impervious Area Analysis

a.        Existing Impervious Area

i.         Building Area = 6,513 s.f. (21.8%)

ii.         Paved Area = 16,007 s.f. (53.7%)

iii.        Total Impervious Area =  22,520 s.f. (75.5%)

b.        Proposed / Existing Impervious Area

i.         Building Area = 8,913 s.f. (30%)

ii.         Paved Area = 14,387 s.f. (48.2%)

iii.        Total Impervious Area = 23.300 s.f. (78.2%)

(780 s.f. (2.7%) increase from current conditions)

O.       On Site Storm Water Drainage

1.        Requirements by City of Menasha.

Maintain existing on site storm water grading drainage pattern.

2.        Proposed System

a.        Description

i.         Proposed building addition has a gabled roof with half draining to the east north side of

the site and the other half to the south side of the site.

ii.        The north side of the building will have downspouts draining directly on to the paved

parking area that drains off the site via the existing unchanged grading and drainage pattern.

iii.        The south side of the building addition has no gutters or downspouts.  The roof area

drains directly onto the existing grass area that drains off the site via existing unchanged site

grading and drainage pattern.

E.        Existing / Proposed Building Floor Area By Use

1.        Sales Area

a.        Existing Sales Area = 3,233 s.f.

b.        Proposed Additional Floor Area = 1,400 s.f.

c.        Total Existing / Proposed Sales Area = 4,633 s.f.
2.        Storage Area

a.        Existing Heated Storage Floor Area = 1,720 s.f.

b.        Existing Heated Storage Floor Area to be Converted to Un-Heated / 

Un-Occupied Storage Floor Area = 200 s.f.
c.        Proposed Un-Heated / Un-Occupied Storage Floor Area Addition = 2,400 s.f.

d.        Total Storage Area = 4,320 s.f.

3.        Total Floor Area = 8,953 s.f.

1.       Existing = 3

2.       Future = 1

3.       Total = 4

BUILDING SITE



F
A

S
T

 N
 E

A
S

Y
 P

A
W

N
M

E
N

A
S

H
A

, 
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

6
6

8

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
3

, 
2
0

1
2

D
J
N

(9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-6
5
2
1
  
  
F
A
X
 (
9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-3
7
7
6
  
  
(8
0
0
) 
3
3
1
-6
5
2
1

5
5
2
1
 C
O
U
N
T
Y
  
R
O
A
D
 B
B
  
  
A
P
P
L
E
T
O
N
, 
W
I 
 5
4
9
1
4

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N
 C
O
.,
 I
N
C
.

R
  
 S
T
E
E
L

A
N
D
 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
S

D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
S
, 
B
U
IL
D
E
R
S
,

R
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

:

G1

GENERAL NOTES

THE MAXIMUM. SLOPE AT PARKING SPACES IS 1:50 (4.6.2)

ANY PART OF AN ACCESSIBLE

BE CONSIDERED A RAMP AND SHALL COMPLY WITH 4.8.

ROUTE WITH A SLOPE GREATER THAN 1:20 SHALL

(SEE FIG. 16).  CURB RAMPS AND RAMPS TO BE 

OF FACILITIES MAT HAVE SLOPES AND RISES AS ALLOWED IN

MAXIMUM RISE FOR ANY RUN SHALL BE 30 IN.(760mm)

BE USED FOR ANY RAMP.  THE MAXIMUM SLOPE OF A

RAMP IN NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 1:12.  THE 

CONSTRUCTED ON EXISTING SITES OR IN EXSISTING BUILDINGS 

4.1.6(3)(A) IF SPACE LIMITATIONS PROHIBIT THE USE OF A 1:12

THE LEAST POSSIBLE SLOPE SHALL

SLOPE OR LESS.

4.8.2* SLOPE AND RISE.

4.8.1* GENERAL.

17"-19"

48" MIN

3
0
" 
M
IN

   CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

24" MAX

CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT WATER CLOSETS

SPACE
FLOOR
CLEAR

60" MIN

36" MIN

18"

54" MIN

42" MIN

1
7
"-
1
9
"

   6" MAX.

12"

MAX

36" MIN

5
6
" 
M
IN

4
0
" 
M
A
X

3
4
" 
M
A
X

2
9
" 
M
IN

LAVATORY CLEARANCES

     6" MAX    8" MIN

  
9
" 
M
IN

17" MIN

2
7
" 
M
IN

BACK WALL

GRAB BARS AT WATER CLOSETS

3
3
"-
3
6
"

SIDE WALL

TOILET

18" MIN

LAV.

3
3
"-
3
6
"

PAPER

O

E

D

P

N

X

CL
@

Y

G

K

M

ARCHITECTURAL ABBREVIATIONS

C

B

A

L

W

V

U

J

I

H

T

S

Q

R

F

1
8
"

12"

GREEN TEXT
& BORDER

WHITE FIELD

BLUE FIELD

WHITE INTERNATIONAL
SYMBOL

GREEN TEXT

INTRERNATIONAL SYMBOL 
OF ACCESSIBILITY

PARKING SIGN DETAILSIGN POST DETAIL

4
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

12"

HDCP PARKING SIGN
12"x18" MIN. SIZE
(SEE DETAIL FOR TEXT)

2"  DIA. GALV. PIPE OR
GALV. CHANNEL SIGN POST

GRADE

12" CONC. PIER

IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER TO 
INSTALL (WHERE SHOWN HEREON), BARRIER FREE PARKING
SIGNS IN CONFORMITY TO WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE
CODE:  TRANS #200.07

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE 3
6
"

M
IN
.

HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES

8' MIN

5' MIN OR

8' MIN FOR VANS

1:16 TO 1:20  

1:12 TO 1:16   

R
IS
E

30 

SINGLE RAMP RUN

SURFACE OF RAMP

30 

SLOPE                        IN.                                           FT.  

MAXIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION

HORIZONTAL PROJECTION OR RUN

MAXIMUM RISE   

LEVEL LANDING

LEVEL LANDING

VAN ACCESSIBLE
SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION

(1) REQUIRED5
"

30 

40

18"

Y

18" MIN

ALL DOORS IN ALCOVES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CLEARANCE FOR FRONT APPROACHES

X= 36 IN(915) MINIMUM IF Y=60 IN(1525mm).

MANEUVERING CLEARANCES AT DOORS

LATCH SIDE APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

HINGE SIDE APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

FRONT APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

24" MIN

4
8
" 
M
IN

NOTE:

DOOR HAS CLOSER.
Y=54 IN(1370mm) MINIMUM IF NOTE:

IF Y=54 IN(1370mm).

X= 42 IN(1065mm) MINIMUM IF

PULL SIDE

PULL SIDE

X

PULL SIDE

6
0
" 
M
IN

4
2
" 
M
IN

24" MIN

IF DOOR HAS CLOSER.

Y= 48 IN(1220mm) MINIMUMNOTE:

HAS BOTH A LATCH AND CLOSER.

Y= 48 IN(1220mm) MINIMUM IF DOOR

PUSH SIDE

PUSH SIDE

4
2
 M

IN

NOTE:

54" MIN

BOTH CLOSER AND LATCH

PUSH SIDE

X

4
8
" 
M
IN

NOTE: X= 12 IN(305) IF DOOR HAS

SEE SITE

PLAN

WALL OR POST MNT'D.

SIGN AT EACH SPACE

2
'-
6
"

5'-0"

CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT SHOWERS

3
'-
0
"

4'-0"

2
'-
6
"

1'-6"

LAV / URINAL /

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

24"x36" MIRROR

3
9
"-
4
1
"

39" - 41"



F
A

S
T

 N
 E

A
S

Y
 P

A
W

N
M

E
N

A
S

H
A

, 
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

6
6

8

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
3

, 
2
0

1
2

D
J
N

100 99.6 99.45

99.199.4

99.199.4

99.35

99

99.1

99.1

99.3 98.85 98.8

100

EXISTING BUILDING

FFE 100'-0"

6,553 SF; NON-SPRINKLED

PROPOSED BUILDING

FFE 100'-0"

2,400 SF; NON-SPRINKLED

SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT/CONCRETE

60'

4
0
'

1
2
'-
6
"

EXISTING ASPHALT

80'

8
0
'

248.47'

N 65° 20' 00" W

248.46'

S 65° 20' 00" E

1
2
0
.0
0
'

N
 2
9
° 
5
2
' 0
0
" 
E

1
2
0
.0
0
'

S
 2
9
° 
5
2
' 2
5
" 
W

A
P
P
L
E
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D

L
O
N
D
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T

RELOCATE EXISTING 

ELECTRIC METER

NEW LOADING ZONE

45'

1
2
'

DUMPSTER LOCATION

9
'

19'

7
'

1
9
'

3
'-
6
"

9'-8"52'-4"

1
0
 S
P
A
C
E
S
 @

 9
' T
Y
P
 =

 9
0
'-0
"

13'-1" +/- 33'-4" +/-

1
0
'

2
7
'-
6
"

2
'-
8
"

PATCH ASPHALT AS REQUIRED
UP TO PROPOSED BUILDING

2
0
'

9'

2
0
'

2
0
'

99.45 99.95 99.85 99.4 98.95

98.85

98.7

98.5

99.15

99.2

99.9

99.53

100

99.7

99.599.7

99.35

99.5

98.95

99.25

98.3

98.45

98.35

98

9
'

19'

3
 S
P
A
C
E
S
 @

 9
' T
Y
P
 =

 2
7
'-0
"

2
4
'

PP

95.15

24'-4" 19' 2'

9'-8"

PP

FH

TB

EXIST 24"Ø CULVET

EXISTING SIGN W/
LANDSCAPING

EXISTING TREE (TYP)

EXISTING LANDSCAPING

EXISTING LANDSCAPING

LIGHT POLE

1
0
' S
E
T
B
A
C
K
 L
IN
E1
0
' S
E
T
B
A
C
K
 L
IN
E

ZONING: C1 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

ZONING: C1 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

ZONING: C1 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

8
"Ø
 W

A
T
E
R
 M

A
IN

1
6
"Ø
 W

A
T
E
R
 M

A
IN

8
"Ø
 S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y
 M

A
IN

1"Ø WATER SERVICE

4"Ø SANITARY SERVICE

(RETAIL & STORAGE; 1 STORY)

(STORAGE; 1 STORY)

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC ONLY

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

W/EXCAVATED SOIL

BACKFILL AND
COMPACT TRENCH

3'-0" M
AX.IN GROUND

WOOD POSTS.

20" MIN. DEPTH
LENGTH 3'-4",

FLOW

3" MAX.
FOLD

SILT FENCE DETAIL

3'-0" M
AX.

3'-0" M
AX.

3'-0" M
AX.

*

*

*

*

*NOTE: 8'-0" POST SPACING ALLOWED

IF A WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC IS USED

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

SUPPORT

GENERAL NOTES:
TRENCH SHALL BE A MIN. OF 4" WIDE AND 6" DEEP

TO BURY AND ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. FOLD 

MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL AND COMPACT 

WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MIN. SIZE OF 1 1/8" x 1 1/8"

OF OAK OR HICKORY.

CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE FROM A CONTINUOUS ROLL IF

POSSIBLE BY CUTTING LENGTHS TO AVOID JOINTS. IF 

A JOINT IS NECESSARY USE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING

A.) TWIST METHOD - OVERLAP THE END POSTS AND

TWIST OR ROTATE, AT LEAST 180 DEGREES.

B.) HOOK THE END OF EACH SILT FENCE LENGTH.

1.

3.

2.

SILT

FENCE

FLOW

DIRECTION

SILT FENCE TIE BACKTRENCH DETAIL

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

FLOW

DIRECTION

EXCESS

FABRIC

1
1

2
'-0
'

±

TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL.

TWO METHODS:

FLOW

DIRECTION

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

WOOD POST

TWIST  METHOD

2'-0"

MIN.

1
'-
0
"

WOOD POST
WOOD POST

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

HOOK  METHOD

(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORT REQ'D)

FLOW

DIRECTION

INLET, WITH OR

CROSS BRACING

2"x4" STAKE AND

BURIED FABRIC,

FILTERED WATER

CROSS BRACING

2"x4" STAKE AND

RUNOFF WATER

DIRECTION OF

GEOTEXTILE

GRATED INLET

FLOW

4
'-0
'

2
'-0
'

MIN. 6" DEPTH

WITHOUT GRATE
ATTACH GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC TO THE 

STAKES AND CROSS

BRACING

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

FABRIC

INLET  PROTECTION  TYPE  "A"

WOOD 2" x 4" EXTENDS

8" BEYOND GRATE WIDTH

ON BOTH SIDES. LENGTH

VARIES. SECURE TO GRATE

WITH WIRE OR PLASTIC TIES

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC

INLET  PROTECTION  TYPE  "B"

(WITHOUT  CURB  BOX)
(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET WITHOUT A CURB BOX)

INLET  PROTECTION  TYPE  "C"

(WITH  CURB  BOX)

GENERAL NOTES:

1.)

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN

SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL

INTO THE INLET. ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED

IMMEDIATELY.

FINISHED SIZE SHALL EXTEND A MIN. OF 10" AROUND THE PERIMETER TO

FACILITATE MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL.

FOR INLET PROTECTION, TYPE "C" (WITH CURB BOX), AN ADDITIONAL 18" OF

FABRIC IS WRAPPED AROUND THE WOOD AND SECURED WITH STAPLES. THE 

WOOD SHALL NOT BLOCK THE ENTIRE HEIGHT OF THE CURB BOX OPENING. 

2.)

TYPE "B" AND "C"

INSTALLATION NOTES

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3" OF THE GRATE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF MAINTENANCE, USING

A SEWN FLAP, HAND HOLDS, OR OTHER METHOD TO PREVENT ACCUMULATED

SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING THE INLET.

CHORD

AREA DRAIN

2'-0"

ZURN DRAIN, ZC-107,

6" PVC OUTLET PIPE WITH NO-HUB

4" OF WASHED STONE WITHIN

2'-0" DIA. AROUND DRAIN

PLACE FILTER FABRIC

UNDER COVER AND REMOVE

DEBRIS AS NEEDED

(9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-6
5
2
1
  
  
F
A
X
 (
9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-3
7
7
6
  
  
(8
0
0
) 
3
3
1
-6
5
2
1

5
5
2
1
 C
O
U
N
T
Y
  
R
O
A
D
 B
B
  
  
A
P
P
L
E
T
O
N
, 
W
I 
 5
4
9
1
4

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N
 C
O
.,
 I
N
C
.

R
  
 S
T
E
E
L

A
N
D
 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
S

D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
S
, 
B
U
IL
D
E
R
S
,

R
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

:

C1

SITE PLAN

EXISTING SPOT GRADE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING SANITARY LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

SILT FENCE

EXISTING GAS LINE

100

POWER POLE

TELEPHONE BOX

PP

TB

ON MARCH 30, 2009

LANDSCAPE PLAN APPROVED BY CITY OF MENASHA

EXISTING LANDSCAPING TO REMAIN AS IS PER



30'-0" 30'-0"

60'-0"

2
0
'-
0
"

2
0
'-
0
"

4
0
'-
0
"

30'-0"6'-4" 2'-0"

1'-2"

4" CONC FLOOR

W/ 6x6x10/10 WWM

ON 6" STONE BASE

6'x7' DBL SERVICE DOOR

21'-8"

EXISTING WALL FINISHES

TO REMAIN

WAREHOUSE

80'-0"7'-8"

1
0
'-
0
"

2
0
'-
0
"

5
0
'-
0
"

80'-0"

RETAIL / SALES

EXISTING STORAGE

OFFICE

OFFICE

RESTROOM

ENTRANCE

PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

DEMO EXISTING WALLS (TYP)

8'-4"

5
'-
8
"

BREAK ROOM

1'-6"

MIN
5'-0"

MIN

1'-3"

MIN

10'-0"

1
0
'-
0
"

10'-0"

1
0
'-
0
"

REMOVAL OF SUBSTRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS TO A HEIGHT OF 7'-2"

ALL INTERIOR ALTERATIONS
OF EXISTING BUILDING BY OWNER

(LOCATION OF FIRST WALL GIRT)

8
'-
8
"

OFFICE

CONVERTED TO RETAIL

NEW INTERIOR WALLS (TYP)

EXISTING STORAGE

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING/PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED RETAIL

F
A

S
T

 N
 E

A
S

Y
 P

A
W

N
M

E
N

A
S

H
A

, 
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

6
6

8

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
3

, 
2
0

1
2

D
J
N

26 GA SIERRA MADRE
AP MTL WALL PANELS

6" FIBERGLASS INSUL. (R19)
W/ VAPOR BARRIER

10" ZEE GIRT

24 GA GALVALUME
CS MTL ROOF PANELS

1/2
12

GUTTER

DOWNSPOUT

R7.5 RIGID INSULATION

6" FIBERGLASS INSUL. (R19)
W/ VAPOR BARRIER

MTL BLDG MAINFRAME

10" ZEE PURLIN

4" CONCRETE FLOOR

2'-7 1/2"

1
'-
6
"

9
'-
3
 1
/1
6
"

THICK BLANKET INSULATION (WMP50)

THICK BLANKET INSULATION (WMP50)

IN METAL BUILDING ROOF

IN METAL BUILDING WALLS

6"

6"

(9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-6
5
2
1
  
  
F
A
X
 (
9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-3
7
7
6
  
  
(8
0
0
) 
3
3
1
-6
5
2
1

5
5
2
1
 C
O
U
N
T
Y
  
R
O
A
D
 B
B
  
  
A
P
P
L
E
T
O
N
, 
W
I 
 5
4
9
1
4

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N
 C
O
.,
 I
N
C
.

R
  
 S
T
E
E
L

A
N
D
 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
S

D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
S
, 
B
U
IL
D
E
R
S
,

R
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

:

A1

FLOOR PLAN



F
A

S
T

 N
 E

A
S

Y
 P

A
W

N
M

E
N

A
S

H
A

, 
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

6
6

8

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
3

, 
2
0

1
2

D
J
N

FINISHED FLOOR

ELEV. 100'-0"

EAVE HEIGHT

ELEV. 112'-0"

24 GA CS GALVALUME

MTL ROOF PANELS

26 GA AP COLORED

MTL WALL PANELS

EAVE TRIM

EXISTING BUILDINGEXISTING ARCHITECTURAL

MTL WALL PANELS

EXISTING SPLITFACE CMU

PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDINGEXISTING PAINTED SMOOTH CMU COURSE

FINISHED FLOOR

ELEV. 100'-0"

EAVE HEIGHT

ELEV. 112'-0"

GUTTER
EXISTING BUILDING

24 GA CS GALVALUME

MTL ROOF PANELS

26 GA AP COLORED

MTL WALL PANELS

DOWNSPOUT EXISTING ARCHITECTURAL

MTL WALL PANELS

EXISTING SPLITFACE CMU

EXISTING PAINTED SMOOTH CMU COURSE

PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING SIGNAGE

FINISHED FLOOR

ELEV. 100'-0"

EAVE HEIGHT

ELEV. 112'-0"

GABLE TRIM

DOWNSPOUT

EXISTING BUILDING

24 GA CS GALVALUME

MTL ROOF PANELS

26 GA AP COLORED

MTL WALL PANELS

1/2
12

EXISTING PARAPET BEYOND

EXISTING ARCHITECTURAL

MTL WALL PANELS

PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING ARCHITECTURAL

MTL WALL PANELS

EXISTING SPLITFACE CMU

EXISTING PAINTED SMOOTH CMU COURSE

EXISTING SIGNAGE

(9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-6
5
2
1
  
  
F
A
X
 (
9
2
0
) 
7
3
9
-3
7
7
6
  
  
(8
0
0
) 
3
3
1
-6
5
2
1

5
5
2
1
 C
O
U
N
T
Y
  
R
O
A
D
 B
B
  
  
A
P
P
L
E
T
O
N
, 
W
I 
 5
4
9
1
4

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N
 C
O
.,
 I
N
C
.

R
  
 S
T
E
E
L

A
N
D
 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
S

D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
S
, 
B
U
IL
D
E
R
S
,

R
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

:

A2

ELEVATIONS














	Plan 4-3-12 Agenda.pdf
	Plan Draft Minutes 3-20-12
	E.1.209Appleton_Surrounding Zoning
	E.2.GrassyMeadowSubdivision
	F.1.FoxLodge_ProposedNewMaterials
	F.2.SitePlan_FastNEasyPawn_1275AppletonRd
	F.3.W7027_CSM
	F.4.PapermakerRidge_Preplat_3-29-12_signed

